Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 6TH JANUARY, 2009 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister (Chair), Newton and Thompson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -14)

To approve the unrestricted minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub
Committee B held on 13 March 2007, and the Special Licensing Sub Committee
meetings held on 13 September 2007 and 2 April 2008.

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

The minutes of the Special Licensing Sub Committee B held on 12 May 2008 have
necessity been approved by the Sub Committee Members, as they were required for
Legal proceedings. The Sub Committee is invited to endorse the approval of these

signed minutes.

5.  SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 15 - 16)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the

procedure is attached.

6. DRAGONFLY WHOLEFOODS, 24 HIGH STREET, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5DG

(CROUCH END WARD) (PAGES 17 - 54)

To consider an application for the supply of alcohol.

7. MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1AS (HARRINGAY

WARD) (PAGES 55 - 92)

To consider an application for the Provision of Late Night Refreshment.

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo

Head of Member Services
5" Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Jones

Principal Support Officer (Council)
Tel: 020-8489 2615

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 22 December 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 13 MARCH 2007

Councillors Lister, Peacock and Demirci

Apologies Councillor Mughal
MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCBO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies received from Councillor Mughal, who was substituted by
Councillor Demirci.

LSCB02.| URGENT BUSINESS:

None.

LSCB03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

Councillor Peacock, Chair, informed the Sub-Committee that she had sat
on the previous sub-committee that heard an application from the Polish
Food and Wine, ltem 6 on the Agenda.

LSCB04. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

Done.

LSCBO05.| MINUTES:

The sub-committee agreed to the signing off two sets of minutes before
the Licensing Sub-Committee B — 19 September 2006 and 3 October
2006 - subject to the agreement of the Licensing Committee members
who sat on those hearings but were not present at this meeting.

LSCB06. POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78A TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD N17
(SEVEN SISTERS WARD):
RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application subject to the following
conditions:

(i) The mandatory statutory conditions under section 19 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

(ii) That the licence holder complies with the provisions of the
Operating Schedule.

(iiiy ~ That two CCTV cameras be positioned to cover the premise’s
exterior to the satisfaction of the licensing service in respect of
the positioning of these. This was in order to prevent public
nuisance, and promote public safety.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 13 MARCH 2007

(iv)  That the licence holder cooperates to install a metal gate to
the allyway adjacent to 1 Wargrave Avenue, in order to
prevent public nuisance.

(V) That alcohol shall only be sold to individuals able to produce
valid proof of age by means of a:

Passport

European Union Photo Driving Licence
Proof of Age Standard Card

Home Office Citizen Card.

(vi)  That prominent, clear and legible notices — in English and
Polish — be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises
and the area quietly.

LSCBO07.| KITAP EVI, 410 HIGH ROAD N17 (BRUCE GROVE WARD):

This item was withdrawn from the Agenda because the applicant had
dealt with the representations made.

LSCBO08.| ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

None.

Councillor SHEILA PEACOCK
Chair, Licensing Sub-Committ B

Date:




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 13 SEPTEMBER 2007

Councillors Lister, Peacock (Chair) and Reid

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCBO01.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

LSCB02.| DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
None.

LSCB03.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

Noted.

LSCB04.| ROSE SUPERMARKET, 342 LORDSHIP LANE N17 — NEW
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISE LICENSE TO ALLOW THE SALE OF
ALCOHOL (NOEL PARK WARD)

Having considered the written objection in the physical absense of the
objector, it was
RESOLVED
That the appliaction be granted as asked, subject to the following
conditions:
(i) The Mandatory Statutory condition under section 21 of the Act.
(ii) That the licence holder complies with the provisions of the
Operating Schedule.
LSCBO05.| SOMERFIELD - TOTTENHAM LANE, HORNSEY N8 - NEW

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL AND LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT (CROUCH END WARD)

This Item was withdrawn as it was dealt with under Officer delegated
authority.

Councillor SHEILA PEACOCK
Chair, Licensing Sub-Committee B 2007/8

Date:




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 2008

Councillors Lister, Peacock (Chair) and Reid

Also Present: Councillor Patel

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCBO01.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCBO02.

URGENT BUSINESS

None received.

LSCBO03.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.

LSCBO04.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCBO05.

MEZZ0O, 64 GRAND PARADE N4 (HARRINGAY WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett, advised the Committee that this
application was for a new licence to allow the Sale of Alcohol, provision
for Late Night Refreshment and provision of Regulated Entertainment.
Ms Barrett, in presenting the report, gave an outline of points 1, 2, 5.0 —
5.6. At point 6.0 of the report Ms Barrett stated there were no
representations from the responsible authorities, however there were
representations at point 7.0 from interested parties. She further advised
that the premises benefited from a previous licence and that this would
be surrendered upon the grant of the current licence as the layout had
changed. The applicant had not clarified whether he was in receipt of a
personal license. In response the applicant’s representative stated that
the applicant was in the process of obtaining a personal licence.

A representative from the Ladder Community Safety Partnership
addressed the Committee and stated that the location of the premises
site was in a core area of Green Lanes. Green Lanes was a commercial
thoroughfare and that people lived above the shops in flats and the
ladder roads. The area was heavily residential with a large number of
families whom were entitled to a good nights sleep. Concern was raised
about the premises applying to be open for 19 hours out of 24 hours per
day. A petition had been signed by 55 signatories whom all lived within
reasonable earshot of the premises.

There were two main aspects in relation to the application:

1. The provisions of live music until 1:30am daily, what this




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 2008

consisted of, whether there was sufficient insulation at the
premises and noise nuisance.

2. The provision of late night refreshments until 2:00am in and out of
doors. Residents who lived in the properties behind the premises
were concerned about noise nuisance.

A local resident addressed the Committee and reiterated concerns
regarding noise nuisance from the premises in particular loud talking late
at night. Complaints had been made regarding littering and urination
taking place at the back of the premises. They were totally opposed to
any outdoor activity taking place from the premises particularly as talking
could be heard in the gardens of the properties at the back of the
restaurant.

The Committee enquired whether there was evidence of anti social
behaviour from Mezzo restaurant. The objector responded that the
kitchen staff often went outside to smoke. The only other occupants of
the Mews at the back of the premises were vacant garages therefore;
the only activity in the Mews came from Mezzo restaurant.

The applicant’s reprehensive clarified that the activities requested were
for live music, which would entail no more than two artists playing at any
one time, one would be a guitar player. The applicant was agreeable to
the withdrawal of dance and facilities for performance. The applicant
further accepted a condition that no licensable activities would take place
in the conservatory area. The conservatory area would only be open to
allow staff to have a cigarette if that were permitted.

The tabled documents detailed the new seating area. The current
licence had no fixed seating area therefore the new application set out
clearly the seating area which would be permanent and not an open
space within the premises.

The applicant’s representative stated that the current premises licence
allowed permitted hours until 2:00am. The petition did not object to the
terminal hours but referred to the grant of live music and dancing. There
would be not licensable activities after midnight only take away food.
The Committee had not heard any specific evidence against the
premises and it was not anticipated that there would be issues regarding
noise nuisance. There were no representations from the responsible
authorities and the licensing objectives would be met. Interested parties
were already aware of the review mechanism therefore, the request was
to grant the licence.

The Committee queried the use of the conservatory and whether
licensable activities would take place in that part of the premises. The
applicant’s representative responded that no licensable activities would
take place in the Conservatory and that it would be closed off at
23:00hrs, prior to this time it would only be used as a smoking area. On
the basis of considering the interested parties representations the
applicant’s representative stated they had considered, taken account
and amend their application. The Committee further enquired how late




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 2008

live music would be provided and whether this would take place in the
conservatory area. In response the Committee was informed that the
applicant was agreeable to a condition that no noise would be audible to
the nearest residential properties and would end at midnight furthermore,
it was reiterated that no licensable activities would take place in the
conservatory area and no persons would be permitted outside for non
licensable activities as the conservatory would be closed at 23:00hrs.

In summary the objectors stated that their concerns had been met and a
satisfactory compromise reached.

The applicant’s representative concluded by stating that the premises
were well managed and they could achieve all of the licensable
objectives. The application had been amended to take account of
interested parties concerns and the application now reflected a
reasonable way forward for all parties. The Committee was asked to
grant the application as amended.

RESOLVED

That the application be granted by the Committee, subject to the
following conditions:

1. That the mandatory statutory condition under Section 19 of the Act
be adhered to.

2. That the Licensee complies with the provisions of the operating
schedule.

3. That alcohol shall only be sold to a young adult able to produce valid
proof of age by means of a:

Passport

Photo driving license

Proof of age standard card, or
Home Office citizen card.

4. The provision of performances of dance and or facilities for dance are
to be excluded from the License.

5. No amplified music at any time or live music after midnight.

6. Live music is to be restricted to no more than two artists performing
at any one time and the performance of music shall be located in the
front part of the premises not beyond the stairs to the mezzanine
floor.

7. In relation to the conservatory at the rear of the premises this shall
not be used at any time other than as a smoking area (if permitted by
the anti-smoking legislation). The door to the area shall be closed at
23:00hrs with no customers permitted to enter/exit except as required
as an emergency exit.

8. No table and chairs shall be provided in the conservatory area.

LSCBO06.

GRILL KEBAB HOUSE, 270 MUSWELL HIILL N10 (MUSWELL HILL
WARD)
This item was deferred to the next meeting.




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 2008

The meeting concluded at 9:25pm

Clir Sheila Peacock
Chair




Page 9
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 12 MAY 2008

Councillors *Peacock (Chair), Lister and *Reid

* Members present

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCBO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Lister for whom Clir
Dodds was substituting.

LSCBO02.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCBO03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.

LSCB04.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCBO0S.| OLD ALE EMPORIUM PUBLIC HOUSE , 405 GREEN LANES N4
(HARRINGAY WARD)

The Special Licensing Sub Committee (the Committee) was asked to
consider an application to allow regulated entertainment, the provision of
late night refreshment and supply of alcohol, to open and to serve
alcohol thirty minutes before the start of any major televised international
sporting event and thirty minutes after the end of this event, removal of
the restrictions on hours for licensable activities for Good Friday and
Christmas Day so that whatever day of the week these respective days
fall on the hours for the day apply.

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett presented the report and outlined
points 6, 6.1 and 7. In point 6.1 of the report the Licensing Officer stated
that the Metropolitan Police representations had partially been agreed, in
terms of the wording in relation to non standard timings to now read “to
open and serve alcohol thirty minutes before the start of any major
televised international sporting event and thirty minutes after the
conclusion of the event following consultation with the local Chief of
Police”. There was a further outstanding matter in relation to the
absence of any licensing conditions offered by the applicant. The
applicant’s representative had tabled a document outlining the conditions
they had proposed in line with the licensing objectives. The licensing
Officer further informed the Committee that representations had been
received from the Noise Team and interested parties and there were
residents in attendance at the meeting.




Page 10
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 12 MAY 2008

The Committee questioned the Licensing Officer on whether any of the
licensable activities applied for were outside of the premises and in
response was advised there would be no out of doors activities.

The Noise officer addressed the Committee and advised of the following
representations:

e The operating schedule did not address airborne noise.
» Noise generated by patrons in and outside of the premises.
e The premises should close no later than 1:30hrs.

¢ That regulated entertainment ceases at 1:00hrs

The Committee queried whether there had been noise complaints or
problems in the past and was informed, in response that there had been
no complaints for these premises, however these were standard
comments for all applications.

An objector addressed the Committee regarding the main concerns for
residents and it was noted that there had been a change in the nature of
the pub, which had become a destination for late night noise and
nuisance. Other concerns raised were:

The use of the outside area

Tables and chairs along the pavement

Lateness of the operating hours

The fact that the area was a heavily residential area with 2/3

storey flats.

e Frequent experience of people urinating in the front gardens of
residential properties opposite the pub.

e Representations had been received from Ward Clir Alexander and
the Chair of governors of South Haringey School.

e Shared the concerns raised by the Noise Team.

Further representations were noted by other residents who objected on
the grounds that the late hours requested were unreasonable, as the
doors to the premises could not be kept shut. The alleyway beside 97
Burgoyne Road was used as a urinal. Patrons constantly slammed car
doors after leaving the premises.

The Committee enquired whether any residents had complained to the
Council’s noise team in the past and in response was advised that the
noise team had been called out during the night.

The applicant’s representative addressed the Committee and stated that
urinating in resident's gardens was unacceptable. If this had been
brought to his attention he would have taken action. The Committee
was reassured that no forms of regulated entertainment were to be held
outside of the premises. The Pub would remain as a local public house
and it was not their intention to become a destination pub. The
applicant’s representative further informed the Committee that planning
permission had been granted to use tables and chairs outside for 17




Page 11
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 12 MAY 2008

people. It was proposed to move the tables and chairs back in under the
first floor inside the pub as it would provide shelter. This would also be a
place for smokers to go instead of the public highway and on to the
Green Lanes area.

It was the applicant’s intention not to change the profile of the pub but
address and reduce the concerns of residents. It was further noted that
there were no concerns raised by the Police. The applicant had
undertaken to publicise his telephone number so that residents could
report complaints directly to the licensee.

The Committee was advised that the applicant had not received any
complaints about this usage and requested that smokers not be
restricted until 12:30am. In respect of door staff, there had never been
trouble in the past, and therefore it was not envisaged that the clientele
would require them.

In respect of music the applicant was happy for this not to be audible to
nearest residential property and it was not intended to operate the pub
with live music or DJ’s every night of the week.

The Committee enquired of the applicant’'s representative at what time
would patrons stop using the tables and chairs outside and how they
would stop patrons from making a noise after 11:00pm. The
representative responded that the tables and chairs would be brought in
earlier if patrons were allowed to smoke outside past 12:30am. Patrons
noise would not restricted to the lower ground area at the front of the
premises and not on Burgoyne Road.

The objectors summed up their representations and raised serious
concerns regarding the lateness of the operating hours. There would be
a number of people congregating outside the premises once closed and
requested the Committee to consider the hours requested and the
number of people allowed to use the outside area as airborne noise
carried. The objectors welcomed the offer of the telephone number that
residents could make use of.

The Noise Officer requested the Committee to make use of door staff,
limit the number of smokers and people using the outside area.

The applicant's representative summed up by stating that the new
smoking area would address some of the residents concerns.

RESOLVED

The Licensing Sub Committee (the Committee) has decided to grant the
application to vary the premises licence as follows:

1. For the sale of alcohol an additional two and a half hours every
Sunday and two hours every Monday to Saturday until 01:00 the
(following morning) and also an additional two hours at the start of
every Sunday to open at 10:00am.




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 12 MAY 2008

2.

o s

1.

2.

To permit films, indoor sporting events, live music, performance of
dance, provision of facilities for dancing and karaoke Sunday to
Friday 10:00 until 01:00 and Saturday 11:00 until 01:00.

To permit recorded music Sunday to Friday 10:00 until 01:30 and
Saturday 11:00 until 01:30.

To permit late night refreshment Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 01:30.
Films, recorded music, performance of dance and the provision of
facilities for dancing are to take place only indoors.

An additional thirty minutes drinking up time on top of he last
permitted sale of alcohol.

An additional hour after usual closing time every Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend
and every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday following each May
Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and August Bank
Holiday weekend and every Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing
Day, St George’s Day and St Patrick’s Day. For all of the above all of
the licensable activities with the exception of late nigh refreshment
will cease half an hour before closing.

From the start of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the end of
permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Removal of the restriction on hours for licensable activities for Good
Friday and Christmas Day so that whatever day of the week these
respective days fall on the hours for that day apply.

And subject to the following additional conditions:

That the mandatory statutory condition under Section 19 and 20 of
the Act be adhered to.

That the licensee complies with he provisions of the operating
schedule.

That alcohol shall only be sold to a young adult able to produce valid
proof of age by means of:

Passport

Photo driving licence

Proof of age standard card, or
Home Office citizen card

. All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed

activities. Where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the
premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff
told to ensure that it is not propped open.

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises
are due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises
empties.

All necessary measures shall be ken such as speakers being
mounted on anti-vibration mountings to ensure that there is no sound
energy to adjoining properties.

The licensee shall ensure that music played in the licensed premises
is audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property.

All entertainments will utilise the in-house amplification system, he
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager.




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
MONDAY, 12 MAY 2008

9. No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the external
areas of the premises.

10.No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be
sited on or near the exterior premises or in or near any foyer,
doorway, window or opening to the premises.

11.Signs shall be displayed on the frontage instructing patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their
behaviour accordingly. The management reserve the right to ask
patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they
could be disturbing neighbours.

12.Deliveries and collections associated with the premises shall not be
arranged between the hours of 22:00 and 08:00 so s to minimise the
disturbance caused to neighbours.

13.Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises
at the end of the trading hours and taken out to the refuse point at the
start of the working day rather than at the end of trading when
neighbours might be unduly disturbed.

14.All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance
to neighbours arising from noise.

15.A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of
any complaints received from neighbours. The information is to
include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date time
and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be
made available at all times for inspection by Council officers.

16.Signs should be displayed instructing patrons to respect the
neighbours and behave in a courteous manor.

17 llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises
is closed. '

18. Security lights will be positions to minimise light intrusion to nearby
residential premises.

19. Tables and chairs are to be brought inside by 10:30pm each evening.

20.The outdoor smoking area and immediate vicinity surrounding the
premises is to be swept and cleaned prior to opening each morning.

21.A dedicated telephone number will be provided to any resident who
requests it in writing to enable them to contact the licensee during
licensable hours when they witness breaches of the licensing
objectives.

Clir Sheila Peacock.... . "V

Chair

Clir Ray Dodds....\... \./A

Committee Member

Cllr Errol Reid......¢

e %i,»}‘“ S
g s W e b M e NI EEEEERENENSEEsTERBR NN EETEANE NN NNNSEBEEEEE

Committee Member




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArvAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ 7\NV A INNANA ENT77\QuihC AammittaAaDranadi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 16

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal\ ArvAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ 7\NV A INNANA ENT77\QuihC AammittaAaDranadi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Pagel7  Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 06™ JANUARY 2009

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at DRAGONFLY WHOLEFOODS, 24
HIGH STREET, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5DG

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected CROUCH END

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Mary Philomena McWilliams to provide the Supply of
Alcohol.

2, Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............. 2 o7 37 @ . . e,
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4. -Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: DRAGONFLY WHOLEFOODS

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1  An application for a new Premises Licence, by Dragonfly Wholefoods, 24
Highgate High Street, Highgate, London N6 5DG under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence

APP1
Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2000
Opening Hours:
Monday to Friday 0800 to 2000
Saturday and Sunday 0900 to 2000

General-all four licensing objectives

The premises will uphold the following steps vigorously.

All staff will be trained up so that they can uphold the strict policies.

53 Crime and Disorder

Alcohol will not be sold to anyone under the age of 18.
Alcohol will not be sold to anyone who is considered over the limit.
The premises will link up with the police and local community to join the ‘Action

Plan to Tackle Alcohol Related Crime’.
5.4 Public Safety

The licensee will ensure that all fire exits are clear at all times.
The licensee will ensure that alcohol is not sold to anyone over the limit and

driving a car and will attempt to persuade that person to take a taxi.

5.5 Public Nuisance

The premises will not supply alcohol to anyone it considers over the limit.
Alcohol will not be permitted to be consumed on the premises.
The licensee will prohibit loitering both on the premises or directly outside the

shop.




Page 20

Page 3

5.6 Child Protection

The licensee will be very strict in not serving to under 18
Anyone who appears to be under the age of 21 will be asked for identification.

Alcohol will be kept behind the till and out of reach of minors.

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation on this application, but these matters are now
withdrawn. The applicant has agreed to add the following condition under ‘The
Protection of Children from Harm’ on the Operating Schedule:

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

App 2
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have made no representation on this application.

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety
Have made no representation on this application.
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application.
6.3 Fire Officer
Have made an objection to this application.

App 4

T ———



Page 21

Page 4

6.4 Planning Officer
Have made comments on this application.

App 5

6.6 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.

7.0 Interested Parties —APP 6

1 letter of representation has been received against this application from an
interested party.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

Y



Page 22

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM




@

=

a
@ I 1H0CT 58

LICENSING ACT 2003
* Section 17

Application for a premises licence to be /
granted under the Licensing Act 2003 /

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST P
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end ,{’)f the:

]

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. %ﬁa
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use a dﬁ%m@i SRR
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records NTAL SEF e

apply for a premises licence under section 17 : TPIE H{;@H <
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the pféhﬁsesfgh%l(w E

-

are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance™with< /
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
CDLAGNFMY WO UEF000S |
24 FMICNGATE. ekt SO
LONDON
Ne SOG .
Posttown (Lo Hond Postcode NG S D 6.

Telephone number at premises(if any) @?,Q% LG COBY Y -
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ %@?{EC) D /’ EESTISY
IS, Sce . -

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
' Piease tick v yes

a) an individual or individuals*® [ ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company mlease complete section (B)
i. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




d)

e)

9

h)

' a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hosbital

the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO0 OO

please compiete section (B)

[]

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business o
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

» | am making the application pursuant to

- a statutory function; or

- afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ]

Surname

Miss EE/

Ms [ ]

First names

Please tick \/ yes

[

[
[

Other title
(for example, Rev)

MW icainmg

MARM

@HuﬁmeﬁA

Please tick S
| am 18 years old or over E/YE Date of birth

v

Day Month  Year

¢ | % [1as

Current postal address if different from premises address
L9 SPEOM CleSe
GrANcn e

Convoont NwW Y AxF

Post town

LoNDOoN

Postcode 1\] ’&;\i 3 FRE

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

OXSISESE oo |

- LA17




_ SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

[.am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appiopriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

- LAY




Page 26

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

"(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

1)) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

J) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ yes

oo odn




Page 27

_Part'3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? G 1G9 Lo O %

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

\J\EE AT AN INDEPENDANT FAMIOH PO
ORGARNIC.  WrOLEFOODS  RAETALLER. AND
HEATT T Fo0oD CAFE -

WE  SEl olepiic GRLOCEES |, FResriiA
PAKED BREADS  NATUZAC BEaAdTH
WECLDEWG  PRODUCTS | FLE St PivALsD
CAKES F TREATS | ACGINT WnoLE saep
PeeducTe, WeE e A caFe  Acld
CAROEN BLEA AT TnE SAcC F o

SrcP AND WE SALL MEACN FOCD (INCT3

Groommel  Duces TEA 'S 4 CofFeee S

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

- LA17




A

Page 28~

|Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings |~ please tick (please read guidance note 2)
please read guidance note 6
( : .) Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day] Start Finish
IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

© LA17




Indoor sporting Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling |Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day{ Start Finish

Indoors [_] Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 3 0

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day] Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17




Page 31

IPerformances of

dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ | Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both [_]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (@) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

3 (please read guidance note 5)

un




B

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon » Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17




Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lord

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [ Both []
[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
Sun




L

Page 34

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Onthe premises [ |  Off the premises @/Both ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
MW /WJ\_ (please read guidance note 4)
Aaaa| S om
Tue | 2o
Aam | § o
Wed , Q
JUEE Y
o 1 A q% M
Thur \/gﬁ)}% Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
; , alcohol at different times from-those listed in the column on the left, please list
G{ Al ] paq |(please read guidance ngge,é-)‘"”
A ! {v\
Aan @M |2
St | 1Los67m W
(-
Aa |
Sun 1y on IS 4
- MNc
Aa | § it




| State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name MA\L"i MCV\%LL\AMQ

adgress )9 SPEDAL  ClLOLE | DRANCA AL
Condord

Postcode N\(\V\B (}‘\K\T’

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) CJ\(‘—\DE\\\}

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8) \/g/
-

MNMoee & Mo

)

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public . - ,
Standard days and timings CL«@SC 0 o - POQ ¢ O &

(please read guidance note 6) a .
» - . 3 U
Day| Start | Finish OVAL CMISTNAS S (Q‘Q L i

Mon [ & sin %Q;\ 07 j)éc,éf“’\Qbﬂ AND ot A
Tue | Qo (%Qm 9%

Wed| v | Ben

A4

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
% public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

LA @Q ~ | (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 8&‘\4 @i’)ﬂ
Sat 0\(}% @\Dé‘\
Sun (}\xgé( g&’é“\




- LA17

Page 36

. P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &)  (please read guidance note 9)

WE Wbl OPnowp TNe  Foow (e 557@/3
VIEAOMS A . WS wo e T UJt Ha

ool Srate <o ThAT AEN AT
UroLp ol STt fel <K e

Lo )

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

f\fé, Wit NOT COL ALcdmnace To A nnNE
GNDUL AME AGE  oF \&

WE Witk NoT SSue AWCTiGe 70 A ond
WE ConsSw e oNul e o

WS Weite uahie JP v ey Tl Ponce, Ao oA C
CopmoNAT ™ 0 Dol TNE “ACRN PR Ta TALLLE B dJcone o

N {é
c) Public safety QLOUAND s

WE Wil ensule TAT Al Pl ©O0TS AeE B
COEAL AT ALc eSS - wWe  wWhoee enNSudes

AT We Do Nov AL AclOno. T LN ToN=
OlaL ThE  wrd AN LN NG A can  wWE

. - A ~ N
Wil ANAeT o fuSAddE  TNAT fun SN
O Te < A TAX

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We wWite e fh crol To  ANUoLE WE
CONSIOUL OV~ TNE  UMIT, WE Wi ~NOT
PRt ALeDnge o De conNSumdd o e

PLaASIS - WE Wit fron it Loimaasda sgin

On ool faomdiS ads pescn alTs e ol Spof -

e) The protection of children from harm

WE wie B8 Vot Stuet N NoT - Soulide
7o ONDULIL (B - ANAdNe o Tne AP QAT
CF ONDUL  TRE  AcE 0% LV Wwite K= ASKUL

“%/:C{L \D A LCorlol Wibe AT Yot LS RINY(

ANGE AiLe Adg oyT OF ThE Badun g
MU VS




-CHECKLIST!

Please gy
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my EI/
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant plegse state in what capacity.

Signature 4//”%(/ I W [j% Iq &L«S
Date / / ‘ 4 /6», K ¢
Capacity D =Y OQ ,

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

© LA17




LIECTRICAL |EGEHD

TV Monltor

i

ﬂ
=
&

AWP/SHP video & ATM
Fire Alorm Penet
Hiuminated exit sign
Emsrgancy fight

Fire Mlerm calt polnit & sounder

BN
s oo

Emerganay pull cord (disable we)

/V\ [Z7)  Smoke Detectar
£ 02 extinguisher (2kg)
J R Heat detector
n e /N Powder {8kg) + srotection box
A\ Wet Churmleal extnuisher {8 i)
»?;/ VN Water witingulsher (9 1}
. A Fire Bfonkat
e o, V = Flre Exif door
~ o
T 4o w4 52l clusing davios ang covibind
- rirtavalos wsols, Doorto bave Fra Do
o Kot Shes vk W o b e
=) door fitted with Push Bor and ' Push Bar To Open’ sign
[3£]  Sound Umitation Control Panel
m Sound Limitatfor sensor
[f=E] Fire oxit direction sign
© -
al .
S T T
W IIII\
w
_ _zE_ Bata _ _Eﬁ_ _Qzusn_ _
H
!
i ANDERSON, WILDE & HARRIS
T CHARTERED ARCHITECTS SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS
78 Konton Smeet London WCTM 1NN
Tek +44 {0} 20 7843 8460
Ry Faxs +44 (0) 20 7843 9487
email. snquitkesanchitectsdnteriordesign.com

V _uammnﬂ
m { 24 Highgate High Street, London, N6 546G

Job Title
| Dragonfly Organlc Wholesalars
i

| b ﬁ Drawing Title
: i Propused Ground Floor Plan
A J Scale
Q—.O_(_:Q m_oo_x _U_ms vz Date 26.07.07 |Drawn by AM | Chacksd B —._:g

& Drg. No. HIGHGATE/EPJ1 Rav.




APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM POLICE - NOW
WITHDRAWN




Your reference:

Our reference: 299/2008

Date: 15 October, 2008

Ms D.BARRETT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK

ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barrett

Metropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

Dragonfly Wholefoods 24 High Street N6.

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to

make the following representation.

1.This is under the Protection of children from harm objective.

| recommend that the following form of verification of a persons proof of age is:-

. A valid passport

. A photo driving licence issued in a European Union Country
. A proof of age standard card system '
. A citizen card, supported by the home office

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above

telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Wood Green Police Station

~ c..c.M.McWilliams




Mary McWilliams
Dragonfly Wholefoods
24 Highgate High Street
London

N6 5JG

Date: 16 October 2008

Dear Sir/Madam

I write in reference to a letter received from Geoffrey Parker at the Metropolitan Police licensing
team, Wood Green Police Station.

Please rest assured that we are well aware of our legal and moral obligation to ensure the sale of
alcohol is to those over the age of eighteen.

Let me stress the importance we place on verifying the age of any miners we suspect of being under
eighteen. We will insist on seeing one of the following forms of identification -

A valid passport

A photo driving licence

A proof of age standard card system

a citizen cardm supported by the home office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of any further help to you.

Mary Mcwilliams_

Ve, /?éjw




| METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference: 299/2008

Date: 22 October, 2008

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT

Licensing
Techno Park Licensing
Ashley Road Quicksilver Patrol Base
Tottenham N.17 Western Road
Wood Green
N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 — 276 - 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a variation to a Premises Licence:-
Dragonfly Wholefoods 24 High Street N.6

With reference to the above application and our letter of representations dated the 15" of
October 2008. | have received a letter from the applicant agreeing to our representations.

| therefore wish to withdraw our representation. Copy of letter attached.
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above

telephone number.
Yours Sincerely
Geoffrey Parker

Licensing
Wood Green Police Station

c.c. M.MacWilliams




APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM FIRE OFFICER




Edmonton Fire Station Switchboard 020 7587 2000

99 Church Street www london-fire.gov.uk L ‘ F E P A
Edmonton, London N9 9AA

‘FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAEETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date V Our Ref. Your Ref.

23 October 2008 FS/31/171090/RG

Addressee Please reply to

Mary McWilliams Tracy Brown

29 Spedan Close Inspecting Officer

Branch Hill Direct Telephone Direct Fax
London 0208803 7530 020 8807 7196
NW3 7XF Direct E-mail

haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Dragonfly Wholefoods, High Street, Highgate, London, N6 5DG

o,

With reference to the application dated 11/08/2008, in respect of the above mehti
insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of t@éé}ce*é

i
Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days: 7
e Aset of readable plans (previous plan smudged and unable to read) j
e A copy of your fire risk assessment f/@if;’ﬁ T /
~e g .

@
| | . LTI <)y B
I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you:-~ ¥ o Lu?
T T sy a/
If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority'Wilf%ﬁg
representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act may not have

been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

ﬁfomssioner

C.C.:  Licensing Team, London Borough of Haringey, Tecknopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham. London
Encl:  FS_GN_71 : ‘ )

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning Authority for
the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not disclose them to other
organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your permission unless we are legally required
to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcormmissioner.gov. uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

v

FS_C08_03 (Rev 0, 07/02/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ron Dohson QFSM Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




Page 45 Page 1 of 3

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 08 December 2008 10:44
To: Oison Kendra
Subject: FW: dragonfly

From: dustlnbroadbery@aol co.uk [maxlto dustmbroadbery@aol co. uk]
Sent: 04 December 2008 10:57
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: dragonfly

FIRE RISK ASSESMENT
DRAGONFLY WHOLEFOODS
24 HIGHGATE HIGH STREET
LONDON N6 5JG

Significant hazard
rubbish bags left outside of the shop by our rubbish collection company, Haringey
Enterprise

Who is at risk
customers and staff

what is the risk
the bags could become a fire hazard blocking the fire exit during a fire.

Preventative action
Continue putting pressure on Haringey's Enterprise who are responsible for picking up the
bags during the night. Will make some phone-calls this week.

Significant hazard
Inadequate fire fighting equipment

who is at risk
customers and staff

what is the risk
Our fire extinguishers had no hoses and the equipment would have been useless in
. combating a fire

preventative action
| have already acquired the hoses and fitted them correctly to the extinguishers so that now
they are fully functioning

Significant hazard
No fire detection equipment in the basement storage room

who is at risk
customers and staff

08/12/2008



Page 46

Page 2 of 3

what is the risk

Afire would not be detected in other parts of the building if a fire occurred in this area
preventive action '

| will employ an electrician to fit fire detection equipment to the basement so that the
detection can be heard in the juicebar and shop in the event of a fire before, and this will be
done before 13th Febraury 2009

Significant risk
no fire door on sealing off the basement storage room

who is at risk
customers and staff

what is the risk
in event of fire customers and staff would not be able to exit as quickly as possible due to
inadequate protection to emergency route from fire.

Preventative action
| will provide a set to BS 476 part 22 standards to the basement storage before 3th
February 2009.

Significant risk
no emergency lighting downstairs

Who is at risk
customers

what is the risk
In the event of a fire there is no emergency lighting downstairs to alight a path to the exit for
customers leaving the toilet

Preventative action i
A system of emergency lighting will be fitted to the hallway downstairs complying with the
current BS5266 part 1 or equivalent standard no later than 13th February 2009.

Significant risk
No recorded emergency plan

who is at risk
customers and staff

* what is the risk
there is no recorded programme to follow in the event of an emergency

Preventative action
| will produce a recorded emergency plan before the 1st of January 2009.

Significant risk
Inadequate maintenance of fire extinguishers.

Who is at risk
customers and staff

08/12/2008




Page 47 Page 3 of 3

what is the risk
The equipment may not be effective in fighting a fire

Preventative action

| will arrange regular maintenance of all fire extinguishers to make sure they are in an
effective state, working order and in good repair. This maintenance will be done every six
months and begin no later then 13th February.

Trim your tree and your spending! Get the AOL Holiday Shopping Toolbar for money saving offers and gift
ideas.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

08/12/2008




Page 46 - S

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATION FROM PLANNING OFFICER




Customer ID

Date Received
Address 1
Address 2
Address 3
Post Code
Object
Approve

Conditions

Type of Licence

Notes

Email Date Sent

29 October 2008

Page 494 ”

632
14 October 2008
Dragonfly Wholefoods
24 Highgate High Street
London

N6 5DG

Await Response From Planning For Current
Application.

We are investigating this location for a the ACU Units, which
are attached to a Listed Building. Planning Permission has
been applied for, but does not affect Licensing. Refer to
Planning response re their intention with the Listed Building
Application. We may need to enforce at this site and this
may affect their License Application.

29-Oct-08

Page 2 of 5§




APPENDIX 5

REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTY




Page 51

1% and 2™ Floor Maisonette z
24 Highgate High Street /g\* L( _
LLondon 2
N6 5JG

10 November 2008

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Representation to the Licensing Authority re Dragonfly Wholefoods Premises Licence
Application to permit the Supply of Alcohol

As the owner of the adjoining property | am concerned about this application for a number of
reasons listed below with what | hope are useful suggestions to address some of those
concerns.

| believe that the current shop with café is already suffering from a lack of storage that
introducing additional products will only exacerbate. This has had particular impact on my
residence as the shared hallway has been used for storage and an area above the single
storey extension has had a bamboo screen erected which, during the summer at least, is
used to store produce on the roof.

As the premises does not have a commercial kitchen any increase in the catered aspects of
sales will put further strains on the property’s space and storage.

The addition of additional products also concerns me with regards to the rubbish that it will
create. Without commercial bins the rubbish has to be stored on the property, regularly in our
joint hallway, until it can be left outside the premises at night. This means that c.6 large bags
cover the fagade of the property every evening causing a nuisance and undesirable
environment.

Finally, | am concerned that licensed drinking hours will have significant impact on the noise
levels that have already driven two tenants out of my flat. With a bedroom overlooking the
rear courtyard, noise has regularly disturbed the sleep of the occupant.

Proposed offsetting measures:

* Agreement and strict observation that the shared hallway is not used for storage,
especially flammable packaging or rubbish

* Remove roof storage area above the extension
Purchase industrial bins that leave the front of the property clear of bags and clean

Ensure customers leave on time followed by swift cleaning, without music, that is
completed by 9.30 to avoid disturbing the sleep of nearby residents

# Warning and discussion for other developments for example a chiller unit was added to
the roof of the extension outside the rear bedroom window without warning and clearly
audible in the rear bedroom

Yours sincerely,

Ana Ansell nee Bolitho

Maisonette Owner




Page 1 of 5-

Perryman Dylan

From: Dustin Broadbery [dustmbroadbery@hotma:l com]
Sent: 19 November 2008 12:04 !

To: Perryman Dylan

Subject: RE: Representations from resident and Fire Authority

Thanks for getting back to me. I have copied and pasted the response below. I hope that this
is sufficient. I could always scan the file onto and email when I return to the shop tomorrow.
Please let me know if this will be necessary.

Dear Sir/Madam.
I write in response to representations posted by Ana Ansell nee Bolitho.

The resident is very much mistaken addressing a storage problem here at our shop.

Our shop has ample space for new products, including alcohol; and since opening 14 months
ago we have successfully increased the amount of product lines we sell, and continue in this
expansion, and any new alcohol products will have no more impact upon our storage or display
space than any other new product line being introduced.

The resident has addressed storage concerns in our communal hallway. As the representative
should know, following a visit by the council some months ago we were advised not to store
cardboard in the hallway, since which time, and as a strict rule - all cardboard is stored upstairs
in a private storeroom.

The empty wooden vegetable crates upon our private roof are not 'stored produce,’ They are a
surplus of vegetable crates waiting for collection from our supplier. Yesterday evening the
crates were removed from our private roof.

I fail to see that the storing of empty vegetable crates upon our private roof and the now
resolved issue of storing cardboard in our communal hallway has anything to do with our off-
licence application. These are separate issues, that as always, I am happy to discuss with the
resident at any time. :

I do not understand the residents representation regarding 'the catered aspects of sales' or see
its significance to our license application.

The concern that - the off-license sale of alcohol from our shop will have a noise impact upon
the representatives' tenants - is preposterous. I cannot see how selling a bottle of organic wine
is any noisier than selling a tin of kidney beans. I will remind the representative that this
application is for an off-license, not a license to sell alcohol through our juice bar, noralcohol to
be consumed in our garden. The issue regarding the two tenants moving from the flat upstairs
because of a combination of the generic commercial noise generated from our juice-bar (at the
back of our shop) and perhaps, the faulty un-closing window to the flat upstairs, again has no

* real bearing upon this off-license application, and is a matter that needs to be addressed
outside of this application, where, as always I am happy to look for ways in which we can.
optimise the harmony of our environment.

Regarding the 'Proposed Offsetting Measures'

e Apart from the occasional plastic vegetable or bread crate under the stairs, well out of the
way of the communal thoroughfare to the flat upstairs, our communal hallway is not in
use for the purpose of storage. It is used once a week for an hour or two to off-load a
delivery. As soon as the delivery arrives a member of our staff begins the unpacking
process, and at no time are the boxes left unattended as a fire hazard.

19/11/2008




Page 53

Page 2 0f 5

e The empty vegetable crates have been removed fro)m on top of our private roof.

e It is not possible to leave 'industrial bins' outside our shop. As a commercial operation
our rubbish is collected by Haringey Council's 'Enterprise.' Our contract specifies that our
rubbish be placed in special orange sacks and left outside the shop in the evening so that
it can be collected during the night, like all other shops in Haringey. We do not put
rubbish outside our shop during the day to intentionally spoil the front of our shop, and if
on those rare occasion a bag still remains in the morning then it is the fault of 'Enterprise’
for not collecting it during the night, and rest assured I have been most assertive in
reprimanding my service provider for this. May I remind the resident that her property
sits on top of a commaercial property, which, like all others along the High Street deposits
its rubbish outside overnight.

e We always ensure that our customers leave promptly after closing, and our cleaner is as
'swift' as his job permits him. Sometimes he works quietly late into the night performing
the necessary cleaning duties that are required of our business. Still I fail to see that our
cleaners functions in our juice bar have any true bearing upon this license application.

e If we decide to unwind to some low-level music while we pack up and clean after a hard
days work then that is our prerogative, and providing the music is not violating any
environmental health watersheds and turned off before a reasonable hour, which it is,
then I see no reason for complaint, and furthermore I fail to see its relevance to this off-
license application.

e The external compressor unit mentioned is no different to any other unit used by retailers
and supermarkets across the country and its noise emissions in decibels well beneath any
environmental health watersheds. You can be certain of my compliance if at any point I
am obliged to contact the resident regarding any future planning applications.

As always the peace and sanctity of our surrounding community is paramount to our business
ethos. As demonstrated on many occasions we are always quick to listen to and act to reconcile
any issues that our neighbour's have with the way in which we conduct our business; and I
would ask that if the resident has any future concerns outside of this premesis application that
she should address them directly so that we may find a solution.

Best regards
Dustin broadbery
Managing Director

> Subject: RE: Representations from resident and Fire Authority
> Date: Wed, 19 Nov 2008 09:25:05 +0000

> From: Dylan.Perryman@haringey.gov.uk

> To: dustinbroadbery@hotmail.com

> CC: Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk

. >

> Good morning Dustin

>

> We are unable to open ODT files, please send a printed copy of the
> letter.

>

> Thanks

> Dylan Perryman

> 0208 489 5596

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Olson Kendra

>-Sent: 19 November 2008 08:28

19/11/2008

B




Page 54

> To: Perryman Dylan
> Subject: FW: Representations from resident and Fire Authority
>

> Hi Dylan, 4
> |
> Can you see if this is okay please? ‘
>

> Thanks.

>

>

> ----- Original Message-----

> From: Dustin Broadbery [mailto:dustinbroadbery@hotmail.com]
> Sent: Tue 11/18/2008 8:24 PM

> To: Olson Kendra

> Subject: RE: Representations from resident and Fire Authority
>

>

> please find the attached response to the residem=ntial representation.
>

> please confirm that you have received and can open the file.

S v

> regards

> Dustin

>

> Subject: Representations from resident and Fire Authority

> Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2008 11:58:55 +0000

> From: Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk

> To: dustinbroadbery@hotmail.com

>

Dear Mr Dustin Broadbery,

Further to our recent telephone conversation please find

attached the letter of representation from a local resident and a letter
of

representation from the Fire Officer.

Regards,

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVY

Kendra Olson

19/11/2008

Page 3 of 5




Page 55

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 6" January 2009

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN
LANES, LONDON N4 1AS

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Harringay

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Cuma Ates to allow The Provision of Late Night
Refreshment at the above premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... /... A =7 A7 IZ5) =4 ...
Assistant Director Enfofcement Services
- :
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
-variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: MIZGIN RESTAURANT

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark Ashley Road,
London N17




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background
5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Cuma Ates in respect of Mizgin
Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AS under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200

Opening Hours
Monday to Sunday : ‘ 0700 to 0230

General-all four licensing objectives
CCTV and surveillance.

Provision of fire fighting equipment.
Provision of Public Notices, i.e. all children to be accompanied by adulis.
Adults will accompany children on the premises.
5.3 Crime and Disorder
Provision of CCTV and surveillance monitors.

5.4 Public Safety
Provision of fire fighting equipment.

Limiting the number of people permitted on the premises to 60 (including
staff).

The restaurant section of premises will have 1 Foam Extinguisher and the
kitchen area will have 1 Dry Powder Extinguisher.

Rear fire door to be kept locked open during opening hours.
5.5 Public Nuisance

Provisions of public notices on walls, i.e. written notices on the door and walls
asking customers to leave quietly.

56 Child Protection

To only allow children accompanied by adults/ parents or guardians.



- 641

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Responsible authorities:

Page 58
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application
Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have made representation on this matter, App 2

Food Team

Have no objections to this abplication.

Health and Safety

Have no objections 1o this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer |

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 3

2 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financié[ Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 59

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



« Section 17 =N N
v \PAV}

s

HIGENSING AL T 2009 HE . HARINGEY COUNCILE

S A
Ap'p‘lication for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

m

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

g 40Q cio.

Reference number:;

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capi
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use add
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

W Came @TEs.

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below-{th

ISl -al CaSES NSt e s
tmﬁaﬁmétméo@s'swouj

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

1 2 NOV 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE H]GH RD N22 8LE
e-premises)-and-tfwe———

are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

SAL GAN e sTueatS T

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
L 25> (6 TN CeWwe g Nl VRS

Posttown ‘amedsa 6 8 Postcode asiy (AN
Telephone number at premises(if any) OToRILG BA LS.
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ I q @0

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥~ yes
a) an individual or individuals* [E/ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individuat*
1. as alimited company ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership ] please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association; or L] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

{1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
{2) _Insert name(s) of apnlicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Scns Ltd

LFU 27088 (1.1)

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Page 61

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO0 L

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

L

hy  the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please lick ¥ yes
* 1am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business o IZI/
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to
- a statufory function; or

[
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative []

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

1am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

{optional)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

‘ Page 62
Mr IZI/ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
' ] (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
AT &= o
Please fick ¥ yes Day  Month Year
| am 18 years old or over el Date of bitth | \ [ | \ 0 \ ; HIGHES

Current postal address if different from premises address
W\ G ) 2 MUY Yoo S

SASCEN Roan

&N AN
= NS GE XS

G &\ : ' Postcode K15 LEw

Posttown p i ==

oASTOAS AGSS

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address O v Y AN @ N N L o~ Yo' N
{optional) .

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (wherel applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA17



Naliv = uperaung LT UIT .
Day _ Month Year=
b |y /o|a2lojo R

When do you want the premises licences to gaar’(ge 63

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited f ' '

= i .
period, when do you want it to end? ! o

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

/Erriqcfzzﬂ/\/ 7 (No L/a¢ok L;‘C&/CPD _

(NoH-lare ) [ATe Ny RechSonenT

Tecekitesn Rerires w A fou o Fo's.

MY ROLE N THE UGNESS LS RE TS MNIAGE
THE  GuineEss R 7 am onTie 1T TM
Z AM AHisO THE [eAFroLIoR

7%5 Qoe ofF MR CuMi A7E8 wiel BE o
fANHGE  THE  fUsIvESS fRom TTTPM UNTIL
CLogne Timg. MR C ATES wire  HAVE Full
REBranfiaiZiTy OFf THE [Heaha&  DukveG  THE
LICEASIELE  HDUKS. |

T o Ao oy A CoNsuL w7

T8 ovme s EoRAcT T R Wi Keofds
T8 REDY Al THE noisE ENINATIAM ot THiE TN,
ONCE THe BecoMEn) DATONS HAVE  Eeev/ MIE  THe
MWokkS LIt UNVOEETHEE 76 JMPLImENT  THE LzoMEAMIATIONS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17



Yhat licensable activities do you intend 1o calry on om the premises«
+{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2|303 and Sérzfdule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
age

1

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please fick ¥ yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) []
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F) ]
g  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g) []
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) []
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K}
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) [E(
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) []

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




A

IPIays Will the pen‘ormanc&@g@ﬁ&g place indoors or outdoors or bath )
Standard days and timings | - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6}
— Indoors [ |  OQutdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal varigtions for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
pd
Fri / Non-standard timings~Where you intend to use the premises for the
e performance of ;’al/ay at different times from those listed in the column on the
/ left, please list (pt€ase read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun /

B

Films

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note )

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start | Finish Indoors ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue /
\Wed State any seasonal variatiéns for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur /
- pd
Fri / Non-standard timings. Wherey6u intend to use the premises for the exhibition
— of films at different time m those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance
Sat
Sun -




C

Page 66

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6}

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sportifig events
{please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim jrigs. W here you iniend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events 4t different times from those listed in the column on the leff,
please list (plgdse read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors/lz Both

Day| Start Finish u L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidanceote 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variatjefis for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 4’#

Thur

Fri Ngg,s't/andard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 67

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or beth
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal yériations for the performance of live music
(please read guidancenote 4)
Thur
Fri Hon-standard timings. Wheré you intend to use the premises for the

performance of live music al.different times from those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please re@id guidance note 5)

Sat /

Sun 7

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2}

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations-for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

jeri Negzétandard timings. Where-you intend to use the premises for the playing of
récorded music entertairgn@ént at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list. ¢lease read guidance note &)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




\*

IPerformances of
dance

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Will the performa take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick E@ggﬁ?ﬂjance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_| Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue /
Wed State any seasonal variatjeris for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note
Thur /
Fri ifon-standard timings. ere you intend to use the premises for the
// performance of dance eftertainment at different times from those listed in the
- |column on the left, pl€ase list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

or (g)

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take plac;e?i]dﬁors or cutdoors or bath
- please fick {please read guidafice note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [_|

Tue

Please give furthel details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur Vd

State any seasonal variations fgr€ntertainment of a similar description to that

fatling within (e), (f) or (g) (glefse read guidance note 4)

Fri//

Sat

Nop~étandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

,éu ertainment of similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g) at different

Ttimes from those listed in the column on the left, please list

' Sur_1

{please read guidance note 5)

1 A A




Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance nofe 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you wilt be providing -

age 69

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or beth
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ] /thdOOI’S [] Both [ ]

| Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please rgad’guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri / Non-standard timings. Whefe you intend to use the premises for provision of
faciliies for making ic at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list #flease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

s or outdoors or both

— Will the facilities for dancing be ind

Day| Start Finish {- please tick (please read guidaate note 2)
Mon doors [ ]  Outdoors | | Both []

Please give further gefails here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed J'Sd’t?l,e/ any seasonal variations for providing-dancing facilities

: ease read guidance note 4) -
Thur /
d
e

Fri Non-standarg-timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision

of facilitigs~for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the

colump-6f the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 17




K

Page 70

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lord

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [] Outdoors [] Both []

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seaso fYariations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J {please read quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different tithes from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5) :

Sun




L

Page 71

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note B)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors E]/ Outdoors [ Both []

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
Mon 23 100 | 02! oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
VICE 7 Foel
Tue J;(’ VIicE of /P
23:00 |@2:00 F
Wed . ' State any seascnal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
23 100 oz co ({please read guidance note 4)
Thurl 9300 B2 00 NoN &
Fri 27 e |02:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ot ¥
¢2:20
2z /N oNE
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ | Offthe premises. [ | Both []

Day] Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sun

LA 17




State the name and details of the individual whc#ﬁ&g@is!ﬁﬁspecify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Persanal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authoerity (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day| Stari Finish

Mon [o7:0° {01 3
Lo 7
Tue o7 0o 0 2_30

|

\Wed 07 go 02’ 30,

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
* —lpublic at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Thur 07 v O 2_;30 '(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07 o 0?—,36

Sat [77 *°lplso

Sun 07 oo Ol,"}a

LA17



P Describe the steps you intend to take to prEn%anJ fajr licensing objectives:
a) .General - all four kicensing objectives (b, c, d, e)  (please read guidance note 9)

A' Cer/ ™ SURVELLIRNCE

RoviIion)  ©F FrRE  FAGnING  €RUPMENT
: : " D)
}9)?0\/!.712]/\/ ©F ArGerC IV oTi e ES- 1€ AL Cgl;oﬂit‘{pﬁefglﬂvﬂfm

ADNTS T2 Accogpirny CHICORENS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

FRovifsan  of (C7V & SIRVELLRANCE  fMoNiTof,

¢) Public safety

Provisiond  of  HGRE 7 #ine  CRuEMENT

Lirjune, THE Mo, 0F fGropr 7 Ami®p oN Toe FREMAIES
TD 60 (NC. SmAF)

KEST = /x Fonm ExmiNguawee /. Korcen) . | X By POw0eE €xutecplipeC

KE¥ = FiRE dooR Td B 4Ep> Locxen oPEN Dking offumg #.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Qi\ /%o wiren  ©F %/Ku’c MTreFss on  wiriLS.
(€1 po ey, Mo7icEs ON 7#E  DooR L kil ASKiNG

CLiS7oMELS Fgh [ cAUE ﬁur'ﬁ:rbvy,

e) The protection of children from harm'

T8 oMLY Auzond CHILOEEN  Fccorpamtd & Aoury /f
Putgnrs oR  BURROIRS,

LAY



AcwnLIol.
. Please tick ¥~

* | have made or enclosed payment of theﬁge 74
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

s [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application

SR M HR

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures * {please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Dal.  F {4 g

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this app|ica1j0n (please read guidance note 13}

LagS G&REN  (ANES AT BN RESTURANT
N AT
Posttown \\©&EIANGAM | Postcode Aoy | ALY

Telephone number (ifany) o7 2% L4Q A LS.

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)
aCunna Si\an C Rodmal .Comn

LA 17



Notes for Guidance Page 75

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able fo consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fims for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behaif provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form. :

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



JWIS TIVENLIYN wugpl [ o2 o1 0 ot
| "

[ _..._E,:.
§00Z "Ld3S JSJAVIYH " A :
e s Ll NV1d d0014 ANNOHD
F
un_HUanﬂ nmﬂhﬂﬁq ° P m—— e —
. AVMY 1505 ATHONOY “INVENYISTY 0L _ fousig | WAL oids:
avoy 3HL 40 3AIS 3LSCAAO ALDD WINAOD _ rig —
BUWIDN JOLDI0S
sl |2
VL N ISy |©
NOANO' S3ISINIYY QISNIOM 40 LBWY  —. — FN
SANVT N3IUO G8¥ , i o e -
IR0 SSRIPPY 14 2 o
g =]
5 n
INVHNVISTY NIOZIN I1d03d OML HO4 VAYY ONILV3S HU _ 8
wwoy doyg _ | ._H ,
vauY
_ LNYHYNLS2Y _
31d03d XIS HO4 VIV ONILVIS HU ! - _
_ _
© — A VHINYD ] | ISR ’ A
N~ /m _ vang _
o - YOLINOW JONVTIZANNS  [¥] : _
) | .
© : _ _
o ¥IHSINONILXI ¥3amod od9 7 |/ _
]
HIHSINONILXI _ .
I4i4 JAIXOIA NOSMYD OMZ ¥ [ |
ridge Fridg |
YINVINGO NI LDINVIE 33 | ¥, |
_ & | NaHOLM _
YIHSINONILX3 WvOd 119 W ~ mm ) _
[HOIH QvAH S E " |
3A08Y QIANIASNS NIIS UXI 384 2T % 5 =) _
: S~
S
NOLLOVHLX3 3IMOWS TWOINVHOIW  ASW : | i gl o 5 _
. [0]
I & g s 1 G ik
vazy on - IR ., LS

AIA \ w ,

wwngzL
R £q pasy pesjoy
M ———— s -y —— L
C

—
poOY UOMRGUIa
o} N0 SpD8| }X3




Page 77

APPENDIX 2

NOISE TEAM REPRESENTATION



Page 78

N\

Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Eubert Malcolm
cc: Team Leader

QOur Reference: WK/000100424
Date: 27th November 2008
Premises: Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, Hornsey, London, N4 1AJ

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to
prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder on behalf of the
Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make representations to the
Application on the following grounds.

| wish to object to the application for a licence to operate after 23:00 hours under the
prevention of Public Nuisance Objective. In my opinion the proposed operating hours are
likely to cause noise and smell nuisance which will be detrimental to the residential -
amenity.

fn addition it is my view that the operating schedule does not address the prevention of
crime and disorder objective:

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings and the operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance
from: '
e Noise from the extraction unit
e Cooking odour emanating from the extraction unit

The application states that Mr Kovaycin as the leaseholder intends to manage the
business from 7am until 11pm. The role of Mr Cuma is to manage the business from
11pm until close. As Mr Kovaycin has had his licence revoked we have concern that Mr
Kovaycin will continue to have an involvement in running the business. Mr Kovaycin has -
demonstrated over the years with persistent non-compliance with licensing requirements
that he is not a fit and proper person to hold a licence. There is no evidence that Mr
Cuma will be anything other than a front manager for Mr Kovaycin.

www.harinaev.qaov.uk



Page 79

Background

The premises is situated in a tetrace of shops with residential accommodation above.
There are a number of premises that provide late night refreshment in the surrounding
area.

A hearing took place on 19" September 2006 at Highgate Magistrates’ Court against the
decision by Haringey Council in their capacity as local licensing authority not to grant Mr
Kovaycin all of his applied for hours a late night premises late night refreshment licence.

Following consideration of the evidence the Court granted the licence but limited the
hours to 1am in the morning following Friday and Saturday nights and to midnight on
Sundays to Thursdays.

Two further conditions were placed on the licence in relation to the extractor fan as
follows:
(i  The extract ventilation system will be upgraded and/or modified in order

to dissipate the odours away from the building. This should be done in
liaison with the environmental health team and a competent coniractor,
who is acceptable to both parties, and for both parties to agree the
upgrade or modifications plfans. The work will need to be completed
within three months from the 19" September 20086.

(i) The operation of the extract ventilation system shall also cease at the

cessation of opening times.

Mr Kovoyacin has provided no evidence that the extract ventilation system has been
upgraded or modified in accordance with the Magistraties’ requirements and there is
evidence that the operation of the extract ventilation system has not always ceased at the
cessation of opening times

The Council has initiated approximately 13 prosecutions (since 2006) against Mr Kovaycin
of Mizgin Restaurant 485 Green Lanes for operating outside the terms of the premises
license and for breaching the conditions of the license.

On the 9% September an appeal was heard following a decision of the Licensing Authority
for the London Borough of Haringey following a review on the 16th Aprit 2008 to revoke
the premises licence in respect of The Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4
1AJ. :

Following evidence brought forward by the Enforcement Response team and a local
resident the Magisirates were satisfied that the Licensing Committee at Haringey came to



Page 80

the right decision in deciding that Mr Kovaycin was in breach of all the conditions of his
licence and therefore through his actions was not promoting the statutory licensing
objectives of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

QOther supporting information

Summary of prosecutions are provided below and the table below.

Date of offence Offence Prosecution
25t September Operating a late night 28t March 2006
2005 café without a licence —

Section 15(1)(b}) of the

London Local

Authorities Act 1990
2m Qctober 2005 As above 28" March 2006
16" October 2005 | As above 28" March 2006
227 January 2006 | Using the premises as a | 10" October

night café without a

licence — Licensing Act

2003
25" February 2006 | As above 10% Qctober 2006
25 February 2006 | Dumping waste on the 10" October 2006

public highway —

Sections 33 & 34

Environmental

Protection Act 1990
5t March 2006 Using the premises as a | 10" October 2006

night café without a

licence — Licensing Act

2003
11" March 2006 Using the premises as a | 10" October 2006

night café without a

licence — Licensing Act

2003 :
14% May 2006 As above 10" October 2006
28" May 2006 As above 10% October 2006
24" December Trading after permitted | 4" February 2008
2006 hours — Licensing Act

2003
13" January 2007 | As above 4™ February 2008
20" January 2007 | As above 4" February 2008




Page 81

Further proactive visits since September 2008 have taken place and the premises has
been found to be closed after 23:00 hours

Complaints regarding smell nuisance and especially noise nuisance from the extractor are
more likely to be received later at night e.g. after 23:00 hours

The condition that was imposed in 2006 stating that the exiract system be upgraded and
or modified in order to dissipate odours away from the building in liaison with the
Environmental Health team and a competent contractor who is acceptable to both parties
and for both parties to agree the upgrade or modification has not been complied with

We have received calls from different companies but no written proposals have been
submitted and no agreement of the works have been made. No confirmation of the works
being carried out has been received.

Informative
In summary we recommend that the premises closes no later than 23:00 hours

However should a licence be issued we suggest consideration be given to the following
conditions

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours of 8am to 8pm so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise; The
extract system be upgraded and or modified in order to dissipate cdours away from the
building in liaison with the Environmental Health team and a competent contractor be
appointed who is acceptable to both parties and for both parties to agree the upgrade or
modification.

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour to the satisfaction of the service.



Page 82

APPENDIX 3

RESIDENTS REPRESENTATIONS



LADDER COMMUNITY SAFEWGP%RTNERSHIP keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

Ms D Barrett
Licensing Team
Techno park
Ashiey Rd
London N17 9LN

the "Ladder”
6 December 2008

Dear Ms Barrett

New Premises Licence
Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AJ

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) is an umbrella organisation which
represents Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in the 19 ‘Ladder’ roads and
along Green Lanes itself. We are writing to oppose the new application for the above
premises.

As all of the attached correspondence demonstrates, this restaurant has an appalling track
record, over many years, of multiple breaches, court appearances and repeated fines. The
owner is now trying a new tactic to get round the law: by using the name of Mr Ates as a
(joint) applicant, Mr Kovaycin is trying to ignore the restrictions which have justly been
placed upon him and his restaurant.

Since our letter of 30 March 2008, the Licensing Committee has had a Review Hearing at
which numerous further offences and prosecutions were tabled. The outcome was to refuse
the premises a late-night licence. When this was taken to appeal, the Council’s decision was
upheld (with costs) by the Magistrates on 9 September (copy attached)

Their decision makes it very clear that Mr Kovaycin has been in breach of his licence, and of
the key licensing objectives, for at least the two-year period since his previous court
appearance, on 19 September 2006.

He is now applying, in conjunction with Mr Ates, for a licence to open until 2.30am daily.
This would obviously lead to a renewal of all the noise nuisance, smells, late-night dumping
and disregard for the licensing law which have plagued residents for years. This is totally
unacceptable.

It should be noted that no other restaurant in the vicinity has permission to remain open until
2.30am, nor does the premises have planning permission (refused by Haringey and the
Planning Inspectorate) to remain open until this time.

In the light of the overwhelming body of evidence, and Mr Kovaycin’s continued (joint)
management of the premises, we strongly urge the Licensing Committee to refuse this

—_—— i,
B e oo meele T m ol Fomomeed B bl virthl. ERLE A EPSIRSrmE=NZ ol N1 Il O METROPOLITAN



Page 84

application and to continue to limit opening hours to 11pm daily, as already agreed by the
Commiittee and by the Magistrates” Court in September.

Yours sincerely

On behalf of the LCSP



Page 85

APPEAL AGAINST DECISION OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF
HARINGEY LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE on 16th April 2008

MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AJ

REASONS FOR DECISION ON 9th September 2008

This is an appeal from a decision of the Licensing Authority for the l.ondon
Borough of Haringey following a review on the 16th April 2008 to revoke the
premiges licence in respect of The Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes,
London N4 1AJ.

We have heard much the same evidence from what we understand as was
considered by the Licensing Authority on 16th April 2008, although brought up
to date by both sides In respect of the period since then.

The Licensing Committee of the council on review decided that Mr Kovayein
had breached the conditions of the licence by trading outside his allowable
hours and failing to comply with the conditions imposed on the licence by the
Maglstrates’ Court on 18th September 2006.

It is said that, in particular since the hearing on 19th September, Mr Kovaycin
has committed offences and heen convicted for trading after permitted hours.
He has also heen seen to be trading outside the hours on other occasions by
council staff. Mr Kovaycin claims the council have a vendetta and denies
there was any wrongdoing even though he has been convicted on some of
these occasions by the Magistrates' Court. We are satisfied that Mr Kovaycin
has been trading outside the hours and therefore been in breach of condition
(1) en his licence,

Condition (2) on the licence also required that he upgrade and/or modify the
ventilation system in order to dissipate the odours away from the building and
to reduce the noise of the system. The court clearly required him to do this in
conjunction with the local euthority and to communicate with them before the
work was done. This he has plainly falled to do and has aiso managed fo
make the. situation worse by employing contracters who diverted the flue
nearer to the building rather than away from the building. Therefore the
nuisance that the court was concemed with in 2006 is still in existence.

To compound this it also appears that the fan is not always being turned off at
the cessation of the permitted hours, either because of the illegal trading after
hours or, from whatl Mr Kovayein says, from his cleaning staff turing on the
fan outside the hours in order to dissipate odours from the chemicals used in
the sleaning. This is therefore a breach of the third condition imposed.

We are therefore satisfied the Licensing Committee al Haringey came to the
right decision in deciding that Mr Kovaycin was in breach of all the conditions
of his licence and therefore through his actions was not promoting the
statutory licensing objectives of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

We next had to decide if the decision of the committee to revoke the licence
was the appropriate remedy.

We looked at all the same options as the Committee and are in full agreement
for the same reasons and therefore the only appropriate course of action for
us to take today Is to uphold the Committee’s decision to revoke the licence.
We are not safisfied that, after looking at previous events, that Mr Kovaycin
would comply with any other condition or course of action that we could
impose.

8th September 2008




Page 86

Restaurant boss

i warned over out
B8 of hours trading

A RESTAURANT owner’

e who lost his late ficencé™
i . -after:more than a dozen .
prosecutions faces jail if

he keeps trading out of [

‘hours.” -+, . -

“The waming carne ’
“after Nizamettin®
Kovaycin, ownierof
- Mizgin Restaurantin:

b Ao b et A hr L

- Jost his appeal 10
: .overturn a Haringey -
CQuncgl dec;smn to

. - ticence after he
oo ‘vepeatedly traded -
beyond ‘allowed" hours.
“Thee restatrant' wilk
now have to close'at

-. Magistrates’ Court,
ruling and the council

=y
-

e e e e it 8 e =t A s o T g I

complles

- .Kovaycin was amrested”

. year afterfailingto -
attend court.

commrttee originally
refused Mr. Kovaycin® s
application for. a late-
night refreshment. '
licence. - .

Butin September 2006 -

he appealed and". .
-~ magistrates ¢ overtumed
“the decision’— but wrth

. conditions which -

~Green Lanes,. Hamngay, "

has pledged.to check |t -

‘It marks tha end of a
Iong runmng saga.Mr. - -

. The.counciis l':oensmg,_'
. awarded £10,000 costs -
- .10 Haringey councll.

included upgrades to
the flue- e;aractor to
stop-noise and smells
.escaping-and to ensure -

_ the restaurant shutat |

, * ““4arm Friday and *
- . Saturday. But s:nce then

* the council has brought

. 5ome13 prosecutlons

- against Mr Kovaycin for

--either operating without

a licgnce or breaching

. the conditions.
i _révoke his Iate-mght D

. ~7 " " thousands of pounds in !
1 costs and fines. b

1t has ‘cost the owner

In June, the licenging ’

" cominittee revoked the
. %late licence after reports-;
--{1pm after the Haringdy - -

-of nuisance and -

- breaches. Mr Kovaycm b

appealed again last - -
month but lost. e
** 'One witness revealed':
he.was given no rest; ” . 7
Afrom the smells.and the .

.. noise as the’ Ircensee
" at an alrpart earlier this .
- ; beyond what the llcence- T

tradéd for 2d-hours = -

allowed. S
‘Magistrates also

If My Kovaycin is.seeft }:
trading out of hours the
council says it will apply -
for'a court injunction - |

- against h1m. whichif = :

= "hrokeh t cames the rlsk

.of jaIL




www.haringev.gov.uk 5



o
3

Page 88
LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ..keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lesp@blueyonder.co.uk

7

Ms D Barrett

Licensing Team
Techno park - : ]
Ashley Rd T

London N17 9LN B F AR
the "Ladder”

30 March 2008
Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Review (Licensing Act 2003)
Mizgin Restauraunt, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AJ

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) is an umbrella organisation whirh
represents Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in the 19 “Ladder” roads and
along Green Lanes itself. We are writing to support the actions of the Environmental Health
Authority/Enforcement Response Service in seeking a review of the premises licence for
Mizgin Restaurant under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

For many years, residents have noted the repeated breaches of permitted opening hours, the
improper disposal of commercial waste, and ongoing noise nuisance from the ventilation
system. The LCSP has already had occasion to write to the Licensing Sub Committee with
regard Lo the premises (see our letter dated 18 November 2003, attached). In particular. we
would draw vour attention to the latter part of that letter, which outlines an extraordinary
history of Jack of compliance over a lengthy period. Since then, of course, there have been
further, and numerous breaches as cited in the current Review Notice.

Given that multiple breaches have occurred since at least 2003 and that warnings, Court
appearances and repeated fines all have no impact, the only way forward is that recommended
by the Responsible Authority, namely revoking of the premises licence (the history of non-
compliance makes it self-evident that any conditions imposed would not be respected). This
would also seem to be the only option given that the late-night licence for this premises has
already been revoked on a previous occasion {31 March 2005). This was because ol 9
enforcement breaches and persistent noise nuisance: see our attached letter dated 1 &
November 2003, (previously referred to), Section 3f, record of Compliance.

Thank vou for your consideration of these comments; we should be grateful if you would let
us ' know the outcome of the hearing.

Yours sincerely

On behalf of the LCSP




Page 89
LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ..keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lesp@blueyonder.co.uk

the "Ladder"

Daliah Barrett

Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

18" November 2005

Dear Ms Barrett

Late-night premises licence application: Mizgin, 485 Green Lanes, N4 1.1]
Applying for 08.00- 02.00 (Sun-Thurs),08.00-03.00 (Fri-Sat)

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (ILCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Waiches and Residents’ Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads, adjacent to
Green Lanes, Harringay. We are an independent group, although working in partnership with
Haringey Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.
We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, granting a licence

for the hours requested would be agaipst the general principles of Haringey’s f.icencing
Policy and specifically under the following headings:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety
* Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned that the applicant has only addressed these key issues in a very
limited way in his application which could indicate a lack of understanding and/or
commitment to their importance,

We note that, only recently, (31 March 2005) the premises was refused a Nigh! Café
Licence due to lack of compliance with various regulations and because the applicant at
that time was not considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence.

Finally, we believe that there are Planning Permission considerations which (if they



Page 90

have not been satisfied since the previous application) require the Committee 1o reject
this application regardless of other considerations.

More information on why we believe the Conmittee should reject this application is provided
under appropriate headings below.

We are particularly concerned due to problems at the premises in the recent past and its
poor record of compliance in relation to these, see 3(f) below

2 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Whereas in the past numerous premises on Green Lanes have been allowed Night Café
licences despite not having Planning Permission for A3 use or the appropriate hours. under
the new Licensing Policy [para 8.2] applications can no longer be accepted without
appropriate Planning Permission.

The agenda provided for the meeting on 31 March 2005 to consider the previous apphication
for a Night Café Licence for this premises states that planning conditions only allow trading
urttil mldmght (Sun-Thurs) and lam (Fri-Sat). Furthermore, these conditions were decided
after an appeal (from the present applicant) by the Planning Inspectorate and this spectlic
decision can not be altered by LBH.

In this context. Haringey's Licensing Policy states ‘All premises that apply for a licence must
have planning permission for the intended use and hours of operation... The Licensing
Authority will not consider a new application or variation of conditions ... if the hoirs of
operation sought exceed those authorised by the planning permission.’ Similarly, Mational
guidance states that ‘planning pennission should be in place before the licence appiication is
defermined.’

3 REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives
We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy support our
objections:

. ‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and applying conditions ic affect
the number, location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

. ‘the council will have speciul regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when concerning location, impact, operation aid
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variation: of
conditions’ [7.14]

. ‘licensed premises, especially those operating late af night and in the earlv hours of
the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the peaple



Top Flat

485B Green Lanes
Harringay

London

N4 1AJ

Tel: 0208 341 5961

19" November 2008
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team
Haringey Council
Techno Park
Ashley Road
Tottenham
l.ondon

N17 9LN

RE: Licence application “Mizgin Restaurant” Green Lanes N4
Dear Ms Barrett,

| am writing with regards to the recent application for a new Premises Licence for the
“Mizgin Restaurant’ 485 Green Lanes to provide late night refreshment 23.00 to 2:00
Monday to Sunday (opening 7.00 — 2.30).

As a resident living above the establishment, | am directly affected by the fumes and noise
emitted from the restaurant’s ventilation duct attached to my property. This problem has
been exacerbated by a long history of non-compliance of the licensed hours, since the
restaurant opened in 2003. This has led to numerous warnings and successful
prosecutions by the Council and the night café licence eventually being revoked on16"
April 2008, by the Licensing sub-committee, having considered carefully all other options.

As the counci! is aware, the owner of this establishment recently appealed against
Haringey Council’s decision to revoke the late night café license. | myself was present at
the court hearing on 9™ September, where the magistrates found in the council’s favour,
rejecting the appeal. This was on a humber of grounds, including the fact that the owner
had ignored numerous previous warnings and pros_;éc':utions for staying open outside of his
licensed hours and that work done to the extraction duct had not been completed in
consultation with recognised contractors and council representatives.

This court hearing was in fact the second time the issue had been brought before
magistrates. At the previous hearing on 19™ September 2006, the Magistrates noted and
sympathised with my living conditions and only granted a licence on the limited terms and
conditions below: L

(1) We are content to limit the hours to 1am in the’morning following Friday and
Saturday nights and to midnight on Sundays to Thursdays. '

(2) We also impose a condition that the extract ventilation system be upgraded and or
modified to dissipate odours away from the building. This should be done in liaison
with the environmental health team and a competent contractor, who is acceptable
to both parties, and for both parties to agree the upgrade or modification plans. The

- work needs to be completed within three months from today.
_ () The operation of the extract véntilation system shall also cease at the cessation of

" the opening times: - ’ e Hoe T



Page 92

I would also ask you to consider the recent decision made by the Planning Inspectorate on
15M July 2008, to dismiss an appeal that was made to gain extended hours for “The
Mizgin” to stay open till 4am, 7 days a week. In making their decision, a site visit was
made and it was noted how “the top of the flue attached to the side of the rear extension to
the building appeared to be directing fumes towards the roof at the rear.” (i.e. towards my
kitchen, bedroom and bathroom windows). The Planning Inspectorate concludes that "any
extension to the opening hours at the premises would be likely to result in harm to the
living conditions of the neighbouring occupiers in terms of disturbance from noise and
odours.”

| note the application is being made by an “individual’, although the restaurant is stil
actually owned and managed by Mr Kovaycin. Clearly, it is up to the council to judge
whether this “joint” application for a premises licence by the restaurant owner and Mr Ates
is appropriate. When reviewing this application for daily late night opening until 2am, |
would ask you fo seriously consider the previous court judgement of 19.09.06 which only
granted opening hours till midnight and until 1am on Friday and Saturday (on conditions). |
would also request that any work done to the extractor unit is completed in consulitation

- with all parties, as noted in condition 2 above.

It is up to the Licensing committee to decide whether this application represents a
willingness to abide by council and court decisions in the long term, rather than an attempt
to disregard any previous decision made by the law and find a “loophole” to operate
throughout the night. However, | would like to remind the council that this application
comes just fwo months since the court verdict to revoke the previous licence. | would urge
the council to weigh this very short period of time against the last & years, during which the
restaurant was open throughout the night, considerably affecting the quality of my living
conditions.

Yours sincerely,

John Sharman



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	2007.09.13_Minutes
	2 April
	Signed minutes of LSCB 12 May 08

	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Dragonfly Wholefoods, 24 High Street, Highgate, London N6 5DG (Crouch End Ward)
	Licensing Committee Report - Dragonfly Wholefoods

	7 Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AS (Harringay Ward)
	Licensing Committee Report - Mizgin Restaurant


